

NNIG Business Meeting Minutes

8-1-23

Open w/ Serenity Prayer- Convened @ 6:30pm by Rob

Preamble- Jessica

12 Traditions- Chip

7th Tradition

Introductions/Birthdays

Ronda-13 years

Approval of Minutes- Chip, 2nd- Tammi, Vote unanimous

Treasurer's Report

Group Contributions- \$7066; Individual Contributions-\$138; Event Revenues-\$0; Merchandise Sales-\$7065;Gross Profit-\$11040; Expenses-\$7616; Net Income-\$3425 (-2154)YTD Prudent Reserve-(\$3370); Pink Can Ending Balance-\$4301
Motion to Approve-Tammi; 2nd-Emma

Central Office Report-Ronda

BOTM Big Book 10.50 w/ \$2 off

POTM- Frequently Asked Questions About AA \$0.45

Website was down, Volunteer Hours- 111, Calls-127 12 Step Calls- 0, Alanon/Alateen- 2, Meeting Info- 31, Retail/Merchandise- 16, Other 12 Step Programs- 2, Events- 8, New to AA/Talked with- 13, Business/Central Office- 55 Visitors- 272,-Dogs- 2

Central Service Comm Elections

Activities-Sharlee-No Report-Gratitude Dinner tickets on sale looking for raffle prizes; Halloween Comm. needs volunteers only met once; Spring Festival Meeting for next year august 20th 4:30 central office there are open positions, it will be a 2 day event;

Archives-Ben- No Report

Answering Service-Rebecca no report

CPC-Michael- sent an email to Nevada peer support for first responders, Community Facility Dir for UNR; August or Sept for Washoe County Schools; Introduction to Washoe County Courts; Contacted Police Unions; Renown is interested in meeting with us.

PI-Jack-Standing- unanimous decision

Corrections-Natalie- Another woman cleared for parr blvd. 10 women attended an AA meeting; 2 individuals identified themselves as alcoholics on there own; 3 men bringing in meetings to parr. Some more information is being provided to the chaplin to help connect inmates to bridging the gap.

Treatment-Tammi- empowerment needs a new secretary Sun. 6pm 1 year sober. NNAMHS coming up for rotation saturday at 1pm. Working with AA spanish speaking community, Contact Tammi for more info and to connect her with spanish speaking individuals;

Bridging the Gap-Heather- committee is full, fallon 2 female and 4 male contacts willing to take people to first meetings, Heather is emailing all district chairs to come make a presentation. A workshop is in the works for bridging the gap with food and acting, meant to make connections for bridging the gap;

Emma Pink Can Treasurer Report-Distributed to NAMS \$158, Lakes Crossing \$63, Empowerment Center \$34, Reno Behavioral Health \$168, Step 1 \$275, Total 697.

Monthly Speaker Meeting-Kevin-Has speakers through March, November 4th speaker meeting will be the first saturday of the month and needs a host group.

Sunshine Comm-Ann- 22 confirmed volunteers, the committee brought a meeting to an alcoholic last sunday

YPAA-Blake CCYPAA camp out Aug. 3-6, \$20 pre-registration.

NAGSC/NNIG Liaison- Ed-Wants NNAGS and area 42 to work well with each other because each chair has a counterpart in general service.

Steering Committee

Intergroup-

Vice-Chair -Don-No report.

Treasurer- Sharon-No report

Secretary -Tison happy to be here, everyone slow down while reporting, also read the minutes for a good time.

Chairperson- Rob-No update on ERC.

Intergroup Reps.-

Todd-Talked about Central Office presentations

Toni-No report

New Business-None

Motion to adjourn @7:20pm by Tammi 2nd Kevin ;